# BAKERSFIELD COLLEGE STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION

1801 Panorama Drive, Campus Center, Room 4 | Bakersfield, California 93305

# **DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE**

Wednesday, September 13th, 2017

3:30 - 4:30 p.m.

**Executive Boardroom** 

# 1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER

#### 2. ROLL CALL\*

A majority quorum must be established to hold a bonafide meeting

#### 3. AMENDMENTS TO THE AGENDA

The Body will consider any amendments to the agenda.

## 4. PUBLIC COMMENT\*

This segment of the meeting is reserved for persons desiring to address the Body on any matter of concern that is not stated on the agenda. A time limit of three (3) minutes per speaker and fifteen (15) minutes per topic shall be observed. The law does not permit any action to be taken, nor extended discussion of any items not on the agenda. The Body may briefly respond to statements made or questions posed, however, for further information, please contact the BCSGA Vice President for the item of discussion to be placed on a future agenda. (Brown Act §54954.3)

## 5. INDIVIDUAL REPORTS

The Chair shall recognize any officer of the Association, including the BCSGA Advisor, to offer a report on official activities since the previous meeting and make any summary announcements deemed necessary for no longer than five minutes.

- a. Chair, Director Zavala
- **b.** BCSGA Advisor, Dr. Damania

#### 6. CONSENT AGENDA

All items listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be non-controversial by the Body and will be enacted by one motion without discussion unless a member of the Body calls an item(s) for a separate vote. Items called into question from the Body will be considered after the conclusion of new business.

- a. ACTION ITEM: Approval of BCSGA/KVC Appeal Christopher Cruz
- b. ACTION ITEM: Approval of BCSGA/KVC Appeal Merritt Holloway
- c. ACTION ITEM: Approval of BCSGA/KVC Appeal Eleazar Chavez
- d. ACTION ITEM: Approval of BCSGA/KVC Appeal Gisselle Celis
- e. ACTION ITEM: Approval of BCSGA/KVC Appeal Leslie Camarena
- f. ACTION ITEM: Approval of BCSGA/KVC Appeal Kirandeep Sahota
- g. ACTION ITEM: Approval of BCSGA/KVC Appeal Elle Sikes
- h. ACTION ITEM: Approval of BCSGA/KVC Appeal Kevin Figueroa
- i. ACTION ITEM: Approval of BCSGA/KVC Appeal Gladis Casimiro
- j. ACTION ITEM: Approval of BCSGA/KVC Appeal Jonathan Heredia
- k. ACTION ITEM: Approval of BCSGA/KVC Appeal Ammar Hanna
- 1. ACTION ITEM: Approval of BCSGA/KVC Appeal Hala Hanna
- m. ACTION ITEM: Approval of BCSGA/KVC Appeal Cameron Carabajal
- n. ACTION ITEM: Approval of BCSGA/KVC Appeal Issac Magana
- ACTION ITEM: Approval of BCSGA/KVC Appeal Michelle Oliveros
  ACTION ITEM: Approval of BCSGA/KVC Appeal Bianca Garcia
- q. ACTION ITEM: Approval of BCSGA/KVC Appeal Barbara Wehunt
- r. ACTION ITEM: Approval of BCSGA/KVC Appeal Johnny Moore
- s. ACTION ITEM: Approval of BCSGA/KVC Appeal Estefhany Alva Chavez
- t. ACTION ITEM: Approval of BCSGA/KVC Appeal Gabriela Martinez
- u. ACTION ITEM: Approval of BCSGA/KVC Appeal Cholena Humphrey
- v. ACTION ITEM: Approval of BCSGA/KVC Appeal Haley Garcia
- w. ACTION ITEM: Approval of BCSGA/KVC Appeal Kassandra De Dios
- x. ACTION ITEM: Approval of BCSGA/KVC Appeal Russel Tetzschner
- y. ACTION ITEM: Approval of BCSGA/KVC Appeal Kaleb Adams

## Notes:

Unless otherwise marked by an asterisk, all agenized items are action items upon which the Body may take action. Action items may be taken out of the order to be presented at the discretion of the Chair. BCSGA supports providing equal access to all programs for people with disabilities. Reasonable efforts will be made to provide accommodations to people with disabilities attending the meeting. Please call the Office of Student Life at (661) 395-4614 as soon as possible to arrange for appropriate accommodation.



Agendas are posted at the BCSGA bulletin board located in the Bakersfield College Campus Center and

online at www.bakersfieldcollege.edu/bcsga





- z. ACTION ITEM: Approval of BCSGA/KVC Appeal Anthony Carbajal
- aa. ACTION ITEM: Approval of BCSGA/KVC Appeal Genesis Enriquez
- bb. ACTION ITEM: Approval of BCSGA/KVC Appeal Nafissatou Salami
- cc. ACTION ITEM: Approval of BCSGA/KVC Appeal Maribel Baltazar
- **dd.** ACTION ITEM: Approval of BCSGA/KVC Appeal Jeannette Harvey
- **ee.** Approval and Allocation of Funds: ink for plotter in the amount of \$255.23.
- ff. Approval and Allocation of Funds: white shirts for tie dye for events in the amount of \$559.55
- gg. Approval and Allocation of Funds: sheet protectors in the amount of \$60.81
- **hh.** Approval and Allocation of Funds: office supplies \$112.32
- ii. Approval and Allocation of Funds: balloon arch for constitution day in the amount of \$529.75
- jj. Reimbursement of Funds in the order to Nicky Damania for Facebook and Instagram ads for OSL/SGA events in the amount of \$94.55
- **kk.** Reimbursement of Funds in order to Danyel Owens for paint, air refill, and table covers in the amount of \$26.75

# 7. NEW BUSINESS

Items listed have not already been discussed once and thus are considered for approval by the Body.

a. Discussion: Fiscal Year 2017-2018 Charge

## 8. COMMENTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS\*

The Chair shall recognize in turn BCSGA Senators requesting the floor for a period not to exceed three minutes. The total time for Comments and Announcements before the first reading of legislation shall not exceed fifteen minutes

#### 9. PUBLIC COMMENT

This segment of the meeting is reserved for persons desiring to address the Body on any matter of concern that is not stated on the agenda. A time limit of three (3) minutes per speaker and fifteen (15) minutes per topic shall be observed. The law does not permit any action to be taken, nor extended discussion of any items not on the agenda. The Body may briefly respond to statements made or questions posed, however, for further information, please contact the BCSGA Vice President for the item of discussion to be placed on a future agenda. (Brown Act §54954.3)

# 10. ADJOURNMENT